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Janeese Parker

From: Felise Feingold [ffeingold@kvh.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, October 08, 2008 10:24 AM

To: Janeese Parker

Subject: KVH Industries Inc, File # ITC-214-20080318-00149

Hi Janeese -

Thank you for your email notifying us that our 214 Application was incomplete. As of March 31, 2008, we had
only one shareholder with more than 10% ownership.

Royce & Associates, LLC
1414 Avenue of the Americas
New York, NY 10019

12.9%

If you could please let me know the steps to complete the application, | would appreciate it.
Regards,

Felise Feingold

The information contained in this electronic mail transmission is intended by KVH Industries for the use
of the named individual or entity to which it is directed and may contain information that is confidential
or privileged. If you have received this electronic mail transmission in error, please delete it from your
system without copying or forwarding it, and notify the sender of the error by reply email so that the
sender's address records can be corrected.

10/9/2008
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Janeese Parker

From: Felise Feingold [ffeingold@kvh.com]

Sent: Saturday, October 25, 2008 5:35 PM

To: David Krech

Cc: Janeese Parker; JoAnn Sutton

Subject: RE: KVH Industries Inc, File # ITC-214-20080318-00149

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red
Attachments: KVH Amendment.pdf; KVH Confirmation of Amendment.pdf

Mr. Krech - We filed an amendment on 10/17 as directed by Ms. Parker (copies are attached). Just to confirm,
is your email with respect to the amendment or my original emaif below. Thanks, Felise

From: David Krech [mailto:David.Krech@fcc.gov]

Sent: Friday, October 24, 2008 5:50 PM

To: Felise Feingold

Cc: Janeese Parker; JoAnn Sutton

Subject: RE: KVH Industries Inc, File # ITC-214-20080318-00149

Ms. Feingold,

in order to process the application for KVH Industries Inc, File No. ITC-214-20080318-00149, pursuant to section
63.21(h) of the Commission's rules, 47 CFR 63.21(h}, we need {o know all of the direct and indirect holders of ten
percent or more of the equity and/or voting interests of the applicant. Please respond with a list of all

the individuals or entities that currently hold a ten percent or greater direct or indirect equity or voting interest in
KVH Industries Inc. In order for us to know that the list is complete, we like the applicant to state affirmatively that
there are no other individuals or entities that hold a ten percent or greater direct or indirect equity or voting interest
in the applicant.

Upon submission of this ownership information we can continue our processing of the application.

v

David Krech

Associate Division Chief

Policy Division, International Bureau

U.8. Federal Communications Commission
202.418.7443

From: Felise Feingold [mailto:ffeingold@kvh.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2008 10:24 AM

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

10/27/2008
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



